
From: Ian Graves <   
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:05 PM 
To: Viking CCS Pipeline <Vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Viking CCS Pipeline DCO - CAH 1 - Our Client: National Gas Transmission Plc 
  

Dear Sir / Madam 
  
We act on behalf of National Gas Transmission (“NGT”). We note that the Examining Authority has 
invited our Client to attend Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 1, which is due to take place tomorrow. 
Our Client has therefore asked us to provide the Examining Authority with an update as to the status 
of its negotiations with the Applicant.  
  
The Applicant and NGT have been in detailed discussions regarding the use of land and the LOGGS 
pipeline at the former Theddlethorpe facility for the Viking CCS Project, including both the permanent 
and temporary use of NGT’s land.  Discussions are ongoing, with agreement in principle having been 
reached on the main terms, but with certain key aspects and the overall arrangement yet to be 
concluded.  The Applicant is aware that the strategic importance and future use of NGT’s land and the 
National Transmission Systems must be safeguarded and, at this stage, the parties currently 
anticipate reaching agreement on an arrangement that adequately protects NGT’s position (including 
through the inclusion of suitable protective provisions in the draft DCO) and which means that NGT’s 
land interests will not be compulsorily acquired.  As such, and given the advanced stage of 
negotiations, NGT is not proposing to attend CAH 1, although it reserves the right to attend future CA 
hearings if agreement is ultimately not reached. 
  
Yours faithfully 
  
  
Ian Graves  
Legal Director 
 

 
 

DLA Piper UK LLP 

 

  
  
 
 
This email is from DLA Piper UK LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential 
to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper UK LLP 
on +44 (0) 20 7349 0296 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been 
sent and then delete it. For more information on how we process personal data please see 

 Please note that neither DLA Piper UK LLP nor the sender accepts 
any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and 
any attachments. DLA Piper UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales 
(registered number OC307847) which provides services from offices in England, Belgium, Germany 
and the People's Republic of China. A list of members is open for inspection at its registered office 
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and principal place of business 160 Aldersgate Street London EC1A 4HT. Partner denotes member of 
a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors 
Regulation Authority (SRA No. 401322) and is part of DLA Piper, a global law firm, operating through 
various separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to 

.  

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 
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